PRU LIFE UK.

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K. (the “Company”), is responsible

for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements as at and for the years ended

December 31, 2015 and 2014, including the additional components attached therein, in

accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein. This

responsibility includes designing and implementing internal controls relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
T to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting
' estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements and submits the same to
the stockholders.

R. G. Manabat & Co., the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders, has audited the
financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in
its report to the stockholders, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon
completion of such audit.

HENRY JOSEPH M, HERRERA
Chairman of the Board

@:ﬂo G. DE ROSAS

President & CEO

R VT
C. AONGA
EVP & CFO

Signed this\§lchth day of _ Marchy 2016

Note: The SMR of companies covered under Part Il of the SRC Rule 68, As Amended
should be SIGNED UNDER OATH.

Pru Life UK 9/F Uptown Place Tower 1, 1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio, 1634 Taguig City, Philippines
Office trunkiine: {(+632) 683-9000, (+632) 884-3484; Customer helpdesk: (+632) 887-LIFE {(887-5433) within Metro Manila
1-800-10-PRULINK (1-800-10-7785465) domestic toll-free; E-mail: contact.us@prufifeuk.com.ph; Website: www.prulifeuk.com.ph

Pan of Prudential plc{United Kingdom)
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R.G. Manabat & Co. Telephone  +63 (2) 885 7000

The KPMG Center, 9fF Fax +63 (2} 894 1986
6787 /_Ayafla Avenue Internet www.kpmg.com.ph
Makati City 1226, Metra Manila, Philippines E-Mail ph-inquiry@kprg.com

Branches: Subic - Cebu - Bacolod - llailo

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pru Life Insurance Corporation of UK.
9/F Uptown Place Tower 1

1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio
Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila
Philippines

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of
UK. (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited), which comprise
the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the statements of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the
years then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, fagiwell as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. LARGE - i

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand a!ppma]e‘fogg’fﬁlide a- .
basis for our audit opinion. i i
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R.G. Manabat & Co., a Philippine partnership and a membar firm of the KPM( %M‘é&mmwﬁbbm#m 2016

network of independent firms affiliatad with XPMG International Cooperative -SEC Accraditation No. DOD-d-FHA, Group A, valid until Novernber 10, 2017
('KPMG Imemational’), a Swiss entity. KPMG International provides no client IC Accreditation No. F-2014/014-R, valid until August 26, 2017
servicas. No member firm has any autherity to obligate or bind KPMG BSP Accredited, Category A, valid until Dacember 17, 2017

International or any athar mamber firmn vis-a-vis third parties, nor doas KPMG
International have any such autharity 1o obligate or bind any member firm. All
rights reserved.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K. as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations (RR)
No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 30 to the financial
statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such supplementary information is the
responsibility of management. The supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.

DENNIS . ILAN

Partner

CPA License No. 089564

IC Accreditation No. SP-2014/023-R, Group A, valid until August 26, 2017

SEC Accreditation No. 1182-AR-1, Group A, valid until April 30, 2018

Tax Identification No. 161-313-405 T ek
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-28-2014 T -

Issued September 26, 2014; valid until September 25, 2017 | LARC
PTR No. 5320748MD

Issued January 4, 2016 at Makati City
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R.G. Manabat & Co, Telephone  +63 (2} 885 7000

The KPMG Center, 9/F Fax +63 {2] 894 1985
6787 Ayala Avenue Internet www kpmg.com.ph
Makati City 1226, Metro Manila, Phitippines E-Mail ph-inguiry@kpmg.com

Branches; Subic - Cebu - Bacolod - Hoilo

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pru Life Insurance Corporation of UK.
9/F Uptown Place Tower 1

1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio
Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila
Philippines

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of
U.K. (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited) as at and for the
year ended December 31, 2015, on which we have rendered our report dated March 31, 2016.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, we are stating that the said
Company has one (1) stockholder owning one hundred (100) or more shares.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.

Bose )

DENNIS I. ILAN
~ Partner
CPA License No. 089564
IC Accreditation No. SP-2014/023-R, Group A, valid until August 26, 2017

SEC Accreditation No. 1182-AR-1, Group A, valid until April 30,R8URERI o -~ -
Tax Identification No. 161-313-405 Lgpé.éo\{’:_‘-i;?%,?%;;. . s
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-28-2014 o — %
 Issued September 26, 2014; valid until September 25, 2017 pate | APR 1 !i 206 1
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R.G. Manabat & Co., a Philippine partnership and a member firm of the KFMG PRC-BOA Registration No. 0003, valid until Dacember 31, 2016
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION APR 14
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Prudential Corporatio I-Ig‘ld sTimitef] i
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION ":};;;;,m — z:;
(Amounts in Thousands) o e
December LI
Note 2015 2014
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 7 P2,605,114 P2,092,794
Interest receivable 125,751 124,922
Investments 8 9,616,867 9,115,806
Premiums due from policyholders 31,915 86,695
Policy loans receivables - net 9 457,571 459,878
Coverage debt receivables - net 11 217,047 186,770
Reinsurance assets 32,288 21,958
Property and equipment - net 12 487,121 248,057
Deferred acquisition costs 13 4,965,663 4,224,534
Other assets - net 14 392,594 528,794
Total General Assefs 18,931,931 17,090,208
Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities 10 67,832,693 60,597,099
P86,764,624 P77,687,307
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
General Liabilities
Legal policy reserves 15 P4,914,082 P4,829,650
Claims payable 16 286,485 254,804
Reinsurance payable 17 93,356 74,560
Deferred tax liabilities - net 24 557,215 533,905
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
liabilities 18 3,132,474 2,560,267
Total General Liabilities 8,983,612 8,253,186
Equity
Capital stock 27 500,000 500,000
Additional paid-in capital 27 462,000 462,000
Total paid-up capital 962,000 962,000
Contributed surplus 50,386 50,386
Fair value reserve 8 (4,790) (4,605)
Retirement fund reserve (9,443) -
Retained earnings 27 8,950,166 7,829,241
Total Equity 9,948,319 8,837,022
Total General Liabilities and Equity 18,931,931 17,090,208
Technical Provisions for Linked Liabilities 10 67,832,693 - _.50,597.09
Emsi’ﬁifisd‘iszzl P77, 687 307
\LAR(:E R
See Notes to the Financial Statements. Date \ APR 1 li ?UW‘ 3 Nl
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF U.K.
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Amounts in Thousands)

Years Ended December 31
Note 2015 2014
- NET PREMIUMS 19
Premiums P20,268,664 P16,903,570
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (458,850) (457,898)
19,809,814 16,445,672
OTHER REVENUE
Policy administration fees 20 1,335,762 1,086,083
Investment income (loss) - net 21 (165,406) 383,190
Others - net 87,543 47,086
1,257,899 1,516,359
BENEFITS AND CLAIMS
Costs on premiums of variable insurance 10 10,604,990 8,275,679
Gross benefits and claims 22 4,397,997 4,117,395
Reinsurer’s share of gross benefits and claims 22 (33,022) {28,699)
Gross change in legal policy reserves 22 84,432 80,245
15,054,397 12,444,620
OPERATING EXPENSES
Commissions, bonuses and other agents’ expenses 2,766,079 2,279,637
Salaries, allowances and employees’ benefits 23 992,152 838,148
Trainings, seminars and contests 466,547 376,224
Rent 26 165,260 119,259
Utilities 155,864 140,692
Dividends to policyholders 107,365 103,938
Advertising and marketing 101,759 102,144
Depreciation and amortization 12 85,883 69,142
Communications 70,139 63,262
Office supplies 57,508 56,030
Interest expense related to policies 48,194 45,764
Security and janitorial services 44,111 34,323
Representation and entertainment 39,036 37,424
Professional fees 37,588 25,039
Taxes and licenses 25,748 23,094
Insurance taxes, licenses and fees 19,529 (9,032)
Amortization of software development costs 14 15,332 11,907
Others 38,611 26,863
Deferred expenses - net 13 (741,129) (603,677)

DUREALL A FAYS 576 1340,181
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Years Ended December 31

Note 2015 2014
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE P1,517,740 P1,777,230
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 24 43,874 54,274
NET INCOME 1,473,866 1,722,956
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Item that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Net gain (loss) on fair value changes of available-
for-sale financial assets _ 8 (185) 150
tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Net loss on remeasurement of retirement 11ab1l;ty 23 (13,490) -
Income tax effect : - 4,047 -
(2,628) 150
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME P1,464,238 P1,723,106
See Nofes o the Financial Statements.
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LAR'*; "” CloLass, - ’?:.‘llifiJZFIi.?i‘
Dare i

|

APR 14 2018 | i

RE

MA, bRACIAr\U RURA L, CASTILLO

FCETY R D




SHBMAIDIS [DIOUDULT BY] Of SAJON 338

TTO°LES'8d - d (s09'%d) 1vT'6T8Ld 98€°06d 000°Z9%d 000°005d 10T “1€ 12quIsaa(] je 20ue[eqy
(811°v67) - - B11%62) - - - SPUSPIAIQ
Kuedwos oy JO ISUMO YA UOIDESTRIL],
90T€ZL 1 - 081 966°TEL ] - - - suoour aA1sToyRadwod [ej0 L
051 - 081 - - - - [ 5501 J0 1J01d 03 PaIJISSE[oal 8¢ KBW 1B} SUIA]
SWOoUT SAISUSY2IdWOD IO
9S6°CTLT - - 9C6TTLT - - - owoou 13N
20Tl dasuayaduwion 1o,
FE0'80F'Ld - d (SSL%d) £0¥°00¥°9d 93€°05d 000°79%d 00600 $10T 1 Arenue] Je souefeq
6IE8P6°6d (epr'ed) (o6Lrd 991°056'8d 98¢ 0Sd 000°79%d 000°005d STOT ‘TE J2qUEI( J& duejeg
(I¥6°75¢) - - (rp6°78€) - - - L7 SPUSPIAICY
Kueduior) 3y} JO JIUMO Y31 HOIPOESUBL],
SETFHH'T (cri's) (s81) 998° LYY - - - awooul datsuayarduwen (g,
(cp¥'e) (E¥r°6) - - - - - 507
30 1iyo1d 0y PALJISSE[0] 2 JOASU [[Im JBY) SWHL
(s8D) - (s81) - - - - g sg0[ 10 11701d 01 PAIISSE[d21 5q ABUW 1Bl SWIO]
suooul salsuayaadwod O
998°ELY'T - - 908°CLPT - - - SWOT 19N
awoau} dalsuagaidutod [Byo ],
T70°L€8°8d - d (S09°vd) IPT'678'Ld 98€'05d 000°79%d 000°005d STOZ ‘T Atsnuef J& ad0B[Bg
Lmbygeyoy, aaresoy pung (8 20N (L7 A10N) snjdang (L7 210ND (RN DION]
JuRmIAY aAtasay sSurmaey pangyue)y  [sude) Hous
anieA J1eq paure)dy ur-pred rende)
feuotppy
(SpUwSnOY L, Ul SjEnouTy) _;mam bl Ydy
PT0T ANV ST0T ‘1€ YIEWIDIA GAANT SUVIX THL HOWIsiy0 77, o
ALINOT NI SEONVHD 40 SINTWALVLS S e T
L

@o«mﬁﬁ SSuIp[of] uone.rodio)) [ePuIPNIJ Jo AIRIPISqNS PIUMO-AJ[OYAA
N A0 NOILLVIOJdHOD AINVHNSNI J4I'T Ndd




PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF UK.
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Prudential Co

rporation Holdings Limited)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in Thousands)
Years Ended December 31
Note 2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax expense P1,517,740 P1,777,230
Adjustments for:
Unrealized loss (gain) on valuation of
investments 21 860,241 (10,501)
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 13 563,692 464,504
Depreciation and amortization 12 85,883 69,142
Interest expense related to policies 48,194 45,764
Amortization of software development costs 14 15,332 11,907
Provision for impairment losses 9 11, 14 47,305 45,416
Reversal of provision for impairment losses 9, 17, /4 (28,829) (52,762)
Gain on disposals of property and equipment (3,441) (322)
Foreign exchange gain 9,315) (746)
Interest income 21 (547,713) (534,071)
Gain on disposals of investments 8 21 (606,818) (158,064)
Operating income before working capital changes 1,942,271 1,657,497
Decrease (increase) in:
Premiums due from policyholders 54,780 (55,183)
Policy loans receivables 2,152 4,905
Coverage debt receivables (49,659) (23,458)
Deferred acquisition costs (1,304,821) (1,068,181)
Reinsurance assets (10,330) (14,217)
Other assets 183,282 (309,107)
Increase (decrease) in:
Legal policy reserves 84,432 80,245
Claims payable 31,681 47,069
Reinsurance payable 18,796 (6,759)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
other liabilities 594,187 379,729
Net cash provided by operations 1,546,771 692,540
Interest received 546,884 545,319
Interest paid (47,413) (43,647)
Contributions to retirement fund (32,204) -
Income tax paid (20,564) (18,282)
Net cash provided by operating activities Mo URIHTE 101 75,9300
Forward LARGE TP
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Years Ended December 31

Note 2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
- Acquisitions of investments 8 (P2,628,016) (P1,393,301)
Proceeds from disposal of investments 8 1,873,347 962,783
Acquisitions of property and equipment 12 (328,190) (119,353)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 6,684 506
Acquisitions of software costs 14 (61,353) (23,894)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,137,528) (573,259)
- CASH FLOWS FROM A FINANCING
ACTIVITY
Dividends paid 27 (352,941) (294,118)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 503,005 308,553
- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 7 2,092,794 1,783,495
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9,315 746
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR 7 P2,605,114 P2,092,794
See Notes to the Financial Statements,
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF UK.
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Amounts in Thousands, except as indicated)

1. Reporting Entity

Pru Life Insurance Corporation of UK. (the “Company”) was incorporated and
registered with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on
January 17, 1996, primarily to engage in the business of life insurance. The Company
started commercial operations in September 1996. On September 11, 2002, the Insurance
Commission (IC) approved the Company’s license to sell variable unit-linked insurance,
a life insurance product which is linked to investment funds.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
(“Prudential”). The Company’s ultimate parent company is Prudential ple, an
internationally-diversified organization providing life insurance and fund management
services worldwide,

'The Company has a Certificate of Authority No. 2016/35-R issued by the IC to transact
in life insurance business until December 31, 2018.

The Company’s registered address is at the 9/F Uptown Place Tower 1, 1 East 11® Drive,
Uptown Bonifacio, Taguig City 1634, Metro Manila, Philippines.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRSs). PFRSs are based on International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
PFRSs which are issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council
(FRSC), consist of PFRSs, Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs), and Philippine
Interpretations.

The accompanying financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2015
were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March 31, 2016.



Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following items, which are measured on an alternative basis on each reporting date.

Items Measurement bases
Financial instruments classified as fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL) Fair value
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets Fair value
Investments under “Assets held to cover linked
liabilities™ Fair value
Retirement liability Present value of the defined benefit
obligation less the fair value of the
plan assets

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso, which is the

Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Philippine peso
has been rounded off to the nearest thousands (P*000s), except when otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with PFRSs requires management

to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements are described in Note 4 to the financial
statements.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years
presented in these financial statements.

Certain comparative amounts in the statements of comprehensive income have been
reclassified as a result of a change in the classification of certain accounts during the
current year (see Note 29).




[

Adoption of New or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations
The Company has adopted the following amendments to standards and new interpretation
starting January 1, 2015. The adoption of these amendments to standards did not have
any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

»  Annual Improvements to PFRSs: 2010 - 2012 and 2011 - 2013 Cycles - Amendments
were made to a total of nine standards, with changes made to the standards on
business combinations and fair value measurement in both cycles. Most amendments
will apply prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014. Earlier
application is permitted, in which case the related consequential amendments to other
PFRSs would also apply. Special transitional requirements have been set for
amendments to the following standards: PFRS 2 Share - based Payment, PAS 16
Property Plant and Equipment, PAS 38 Intangible Assets and PAS 40 Investment
Property. Below is the amendment to PFRSs, which may be applicable to the
Company:

o Definition of ‘related party’ (Amendment to PAS 24 Related Party Disclosures).
The definition of a ‘related party’ is extended to include a management entity
that provides key management personnel (KMP) services to the reporting entity,
either directly or through a group entity. For related party transactions that arise
when KMP services are provided to a reporting entity, the reporting entity is
required to separately disclose the amounts that it has recognized as an expense
for those services that are provided by a management entity; however, it is not
required to ‘look through’ the management entity and disclose compensation
paid by the management entity to the individuals providing the KMP services.
The reporting entity will also need to disclose other tramsactions with the
management entity under the existing disclosure requirements of PAS 24 - e.g.
loans.

New or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations Not Yet
Adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods

beginning after January 1, 2015. However, the Company has not applied the following

new or amended standards in preparing these financial statements. The Company is

assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from the application of

the new standards.

The Company will adopt the following new or revised standards, amendments to
standards and interpretations in the respective effective dates:

Effective January 1, 2016

»  Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendments
to PAS 16 and PAS 38). The amendments to PAS 38 introduce a rebuttable
presumption that the use of revenue-based amortization methods for intangible assets
is inappropriate. This presumption can be overcome only when revenue and the
consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible asset are “highly correlated’,
or when the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue.

The amendments to PAS 16 explicitly state that revenue-based methods of
depreciation cannot be used for property, plant and equipment. This is because such
methods reflect factors other than the consumption of economic benefits embodied in
the asset - e.g. changes in sales volumes and prices.



The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2016, and are to be applied prospectively. Early application is permitted.

Disclosure Initiative (4mendments to PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements)
addresses some concerns expressed about existing presentation and disclosure
requirements and to ensure that entities are able to use judgment when applying
PAS 1. The amendments clarify that:

» Information should not be obscured by aggregating or by providing immaterial
information.

¢ Materiality considerations apply to all parts of the financial statements, even
when a standard requires a specific disclosure.

¢ The list of line items to be presented in the statement of financial position and
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income can be disaggregated
and aggregated as relevant and additional guidance on subtotals in these
statements,

* An entity’s share of other comprehensive income of equity-accounted associates
and joint ventures should be presented in aggregate as single line items based on
whether or not it will subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss.

The amendments are to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2016. Early adoption is permitted.

Effective January 1, 2018

PFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014). PFRS 9 (2014) replaces PAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and supersedes the previously published
versions of PFRS 9 that introduced new classifications and measurement
requirements (in 2009 and 2010) and a new hedge accounting model (in 2013).
PFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial
assets, including a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment,
guidance on own credit risk on financial liabilities measured at fair value and
supplements the new general hedge accounting requirements published in 2013.
PFRS 9 incorporates new hedge accounting requirements that represent a major
overhaul of hedge accounting and introduces significant improvements by aligning
the accounting more closely with risk management.

The new standard is to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or
after Janvary 1, 2018 with early adoption permitted.



rn

Pending approval of local adoption of PFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

* PFRS 15 replaces PAS 11 Construction Contracts, PAS 18 Revenue, IFRIC 13
Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 18 Transfer of Assets from Customers and
SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services. The new
standard introduces a new revenue recognition model for contracts with customers
which specifies that revenue should be recognized when (or as) a company transfers
control of goods or services to a customer at the amount to which the company
expects to be entitled. Depending on whether certain criteria are met, revenue is
recognized over time, in a manner that best reflects the company’s performance, or at
a point in time, when control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer.
The standard does not apply to insurance contracts, financial instruments or lease
contracts, which fall in the scope of other PFRSs. It also does not apply if two
companies in the same line of business exchange non-monetary assets to facilitate
sales to other parties. Furthermore, if a contract with a customer is partly in the scope
of another IFRS, then the gunidance on separation and measurement contained in the
other PFRS takes precedence.

However, the FRSC has yet to issue/approve this new revenue standard for local
adoption pending completion of a study by the Philippine Interpretations Committee
on its impact on the real estate industry. If approved, the standard is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with early adoption permitted.

Insurance Contracts

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Company (the insurer) has
accepted significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to
compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholder. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits paid with benefits
payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial
risks.

Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk and no
significant insurance risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or
more of a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign
exchange rate, index of price or rates, a credit rating or credit index or other variable,
provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party
to the contract.

Investment contracts mainly transfer financial risk but can also transfer insignificant
insurance risk.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance
contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly
during the period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.
Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts after inception
if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Insurance and investment contracts are further classified as being with and without
Discretionary Participation Feature (DPF). DPF is a confractual right to receive, as a
supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits that are:

= Likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual benefits;

=  The amount or timing of which is contractually at the discretion of the issuer; and



* Contractually based on the following:

e Performance of a specified pool of contracts or a specified type of contract;

* Realized or an unrealized investment returns on a specified pool of assets held by
the issuer; or

e The profit or loss of the Company, fund or other entity that issues the contract.

The additional benefits include policy dividends that are declared annually, the amounts
of which are computed using actuarial methods and assumptions, and are included under
“Dividends to policyholders” account in profit or loss with the corresponding liability
recognized under the “Dividends payable to policyholders” account in accounts payable,
accrued expenses and other liabilities account in the statements of financial position.

Conventional Long-term Insurance Contracts

These contracts ensure events associated with human life (for example, death or survival)
over a long duration. Premiums are recognized as revenue when they become payable by
the policyholder. Benefits are recognized as an expense when they are incurred or when
the policies reach maturity.

A liability for contractual benefits that is expected to be incurred in the future is
recognized for policies that are in-force as of each reporting date. The liability is
determined as the expected future discounted value of the benefit payments that are
directly related to the contract, less the expected discounted value of the theoretical
premiums that would be required to meet the benefit expenses based on the valuation
assumptions used. The liability is based on assumptions as to mortality, reserve method,
and interest rate approved by the IC.

Unit-linked Insurance Contracts

A unit-linked insurance contract is an insurance contract linking payments to units of an
internal investment fund set up by the Company with the consideration received from the
policyholders. The investment funds supporting the linked policies are maintained in
segregated accounts in conformity with Philippine laws and regulations. The liability for
such contracts is adjusted for all changes in the fair value of the underlying assets.

Revenue from unit-linked insurance contracts consists of premiums received and policy
administration.

Management assessed that the insurance contracts have no derivative components.

Legal Policy Reserves

Legal policy reserves are determined by the Company’s actuary in accordance with the
requirements of the amended Insurance Code of the Philippines (Insurance Code} and
represent the amounts which, together with future premiums and investment income, are
required to discharge the obligations of the insurance contracts and to pay expenses
related to the administration of those contracts. These reserves are determined using
generally accepted actuarial practices and have been approved by the IC at the product
approval stage.



Liability Adequacy Tests

At each reporting date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of
the contract liabilities net of reinsurance assets. In performing these tests, current best
estimates of future contractual cash flows and claims handling and administration
expenses, as well as investment income from assets backing such liabilities are used.
Any deficiency is immediately recognized in profit or loss included under “Gross change
in legal policy reserves”.

Reinsurance Contracts Held

Contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers under which the Company is
compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the Company and that meet
the classification requirements for insurance contracts above are classified as reinsurance
contracts held. Contracts that do not meet those classification requirements are classified
as financial assets.

The benefits to which the Company is entitled to under its reinsurance coniracts held are
recognized as reinsurance assets. These include short-term balances due from reinsurers.
Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with the
amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the
terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums
payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognized as expense when due.

If there is objective evidence that reinsurance assets are impaired, the Company reduces
the carrying amount of the reinsurance receivable and recognizes the impairment loss in
profit or loss.

Receivables and Payables Related to Insurance Conitracts

Receivables and payables are recognized when due. These include amounts due to and
from policyholders and amounts due to agents and brokers. If there is objective evidence
that the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of
the insurance receivable and recognizes the impairment loss in profit or loss.

Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition. Financial instruments are recognized in the statements of financial
position when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognized
on the trade date.

Initial Recognition. Financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value of the
consideration given (in case of an asset) or received (in case of a liability). Except for
financial instruments at FVPL, the initial measurement of financial instruments includes
transaction costs. The Company classifies its financial assets into the following
categories: financial assets at FVPL, AFS financial assets, held-to-maturity (HTM)
investment, and loans and receivables. The Company classifies its financial liabilities
either as financial liabilities at FVPL or other financial liabilities.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the instruments were acquired or
incurred and whether these are quoted in an active market. Management determines the
classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at every reporting date.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has no financial assets classified as
HTM investments and financial liabilities at FVPL.



Fair Value Measurement

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the
measurement of fair value for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement
date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price), regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Where applicable,
the Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market
observable data as far as possible. Fair value are categorized in different levels in a fair
value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technique (see Note 6).

Financial Assets at FVPL, This category consists of financial instruments that are held-
for-trading or designated by management on initial recognition. Financial assets at FVPL
are recorded in the statements of financial position at fair value, with changes in fair
value recorded in profit or loss.

Financial assets are allowed to be designated by management on initial recognition in this
category when any of the following criteria are met:

= The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or recognizing gains or losses on
them on a different basis; or

= The assets are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both which
are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or

»  The financial instrument contains an embedded derivative, unless the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or, it is clear, with little or no
analysis, that it would not be bifurcated.

Held-for-trading securities are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition,
unless they are no longer held for the purpose of being sold or repurchased in the near
term and the following conditions are met:

= If the financial asset would have met the definition of loans and receivables (if the
financial asset had not been required to be classified as held-for-trading at initial
recognition), then it may be reclassified if the Company has the intention and the
ability to hold the financial asset in the foreseeable future or until maturity; and

= The financial asset may be reclassified out of the held-for-trading securities category
only under “rare circumstances”.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company does not have any financial asset
designated by management as financial instruments at FVPL. However, the Company’s
held-for-trading investments portfolio amounted to P9.61 billion and P9.11 billion as at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively (see Note 8).

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company’s held-for-trading securities include
government, quasi-government, corporate debt and equity securities.



Loans and Receivables. Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted in an active
market. These are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-term resale
and are not held for trading,

After initial measurement, the loans and receivables are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment loss. Amortized
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The amortization, if any, is included
as part of “Others - net” in profit or loss.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company’s cash and cash equivalents, premiums
due from policyholders, policy loans receivables, coverage debt receivables, interest
receivable, reinsurance assets, and other assets such as receivable from unit linked fund,
advances to employees and agents, and due from affiliates are classified under this
category.

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original
maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

AFS Financial Assets. AFS financial assets are financial assets which are designated as
such, or do not qualify to be classified or have not been classified under any other
financial asset category. They are purchased and held indefinitely and may be sold in
response to liquidity requirements or changes in market conditions.

After initial measurement, AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value, other than impairment loss and foreign currency differences on
AFS equity securities, are recognized in other comprehensive income as “Fair value
reserve” and are presented within equity. The losses arising from the impairment of such
securities are recognized in profit or loss. When the security is disposed of, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
transferred to profit or loss. The effective yield component of AFS debt securities is
reported in profit or loss.

When the fair value of AFS financial assets cannot be measured reliably because of lack
of reliable estimates of unobserved inputs such as in the case of unquoted equity
instruments, these financial assets are allowed to be carried at cost less impairment, if
any.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company’s AFS financial assets amounted to
P7.44 million and P7.62 million, respectively, and primarily composed of equity
securities (see Note 8).

Other Financial Liabilities. Issued financial instruments or their component, which are
not classified as at FVPL are classified as other financial liabilities where the substance
of the contractual arrangement results in the Company having an obligation either to
deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder or lender, or to satisfy the obligation
other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments.



After initial measurement, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The amortization is included as part of “Interest expense related to
policies” in profit or loss.

This category includes the Company’s claims payable, reinsurance payable, and accounts
payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities such as dividends payable to
policyholders, accrued expenses, due to unit-linked funds, due to related parties, agent’s
commission payable, provident fund payable and other liabilities (excluding liabilities to
government agencies).

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that have
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred loss event) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where
observable data indicate that there is measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Loans and Receivables. The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Company
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for individually assessed
accounts, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognized are not included in the collective assessment for impairment.
For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, loans and receivables are
grouped on the basis of credit risk characteristics such as type of borrower, collateral
type, credit and payment status and term.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the excess of loan’s carrying amount over its net realizable value,
based on the present value of the estimated future cash flows from the asset. The present
value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the loan’s original effective
interest rate. Time value is generally not considered when the effect of discounting is not
material.

The carrying amount of an impaired loan is reduced to its net realizable value through the
use of an allowance account and the accrual of interest is discontinued. If, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the allowance for impairment loss decreases because of
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed to profit or loss to the extent that the resulting carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost had no impairment loss been

recognized.
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AFS Financial Assets Carried at Fair Value. In case of equity securities classified as
AFS financial assets, impairment indicators would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the investments below cost. Where there is objective evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss in equity, measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized, is recorded in profit or loss. Subsequent increase in the fair value of an
impaired AFS equity security is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
statements of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. This is generally not the case with
master netting agreements, thus, the related assets and liabilities are presented on a gross
basis in the statements of financial position.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under PFRSs,
such as in the case of any realized gains or losses arising from the Company’s trading
activities.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial Assets. A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part
of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

= The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

» The Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass through” atrangement; or

» The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset and either
has: (a) transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b)has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continving involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could
be required to pay.

Financial Liabilities. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the
liability is discharged, cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
with the difference in the respective carrying amounts recognized in profit or Joss.

Prepayments
Prepayments represent expenses not yet incurred but already paid in cash, Prepayments

are initially recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. Subsequently,
these are charged to profit or loss as they are consumed in operations or expire with the

passage of time.
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Property and Equipment

Propprty fmd equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation, amortization
and impairment losses, if any.

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured at its cost, which comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the location and
condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs that can be measured reliably are added
to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the asset will flow to the Company. The cost of day-to-day servicing of
an asset is recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Items of property and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each component. Leasehold improvements are amortized over
the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Number of Years

Computer equipment 3-5
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5
Transportation equipment 5
Condominium unit 25
Leasehold improvements 3 - 5 or term of lease,

whichever is shorter

The residual value, useful lives, and depreciation and amortization methods for items of
property and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

When an asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and the related accumulated
depreciation, amortization and impairment losses, if any, arc removed from the accounts
and any resulting gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal is recognized in
profit or loss.

Office improvement in progress relates to the progress billings of unfinished projects.
Such projects include renovations, various installations and system upgrades. When a
certain project is finished, the account is credited and capitalized to the appropriate asset
account.

No depreciation is recognized for office improvement in progress account because it is
not yet available for use by the Company.

Software Development Costs
Costs directly associated with the development of identifiable computer software that is

not an integral part of the hardware that generate expected future benefits to the
Company are recognized as intangible asset. All other costs of developing and
maintaining computer software are recognized as expense when incurred. Software
development costs is recognized under “Other assets™ (see Note 14).

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated

useful lives of intangible assets. Software development costs are amortized from the date
they are available for use, not to exceed five years.
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Impairment of Non-financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that its non-
financial assets such as property and equipment may be impaired. When an indicator of
impairment exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the impaired assets.
The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. Value in use is the present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from an
asset while fair value less costs of disposal is the amount obtainable from the sale of an
asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties less cost
of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the impaired asset
is written down to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which it arises,

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased, If
such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized.
If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount.
The reversal can be made only to the extent that the resulting carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and
amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized. Such reversal is recognized in
profit or loss. After such a reversal, the depreciation and amortization is adjusted in
future years to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a
systematic basis over its remaining life.

Deferred Acguisition Costs
Direct and indirect costs incurred to sell, underwrite and initiate new insurance contracts

are deferred to the extent that these costs are recoverable out of profit margins of future
premiums from these new insurance contracts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, deferred acquisition costs are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the period over which significant amount of profit margins from
future premiums are expected to be recoverable. Changes in the pattern of future
economic benefits for the deferred acquisition costs are accounted for by changing the
amortization period and are treated as change in accounting estimate.

An impairment review is performed at each reporting date or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises. When the recoverable amount is less than the carrying
value, an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss. Deferred acquisition costs are
also considered in the liability adequacy test for each reporting period.

Deferred acquisition costs are derecognized when the related contracts are either pre-
terminated or have matured before the end of amortization period.

Equity

Capital Stock

Capital stock is composed of common shares, determined using the nominal value of
shares that have been issued. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of

common shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.
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Additional Paid-in Capital (APIC)
APIC pertains to the amount that the Company received in excess of the par value of
capital stock.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents additional contribution of shareholders as provided under
the Insurance Code.

Fair Value Reserve

Fair value reserve pertains to the cumulative amount of gain and loss due to the
revaluation of AFS financial assets.

Retirement Fund Reserve

This pertains to the cumulative amount of remeasurement of the retirement liability
arising from actuarial gains and losses due to experience and demographic assumptions
as well as gains and losses in the plan assets.

Retained Earnings
The amount included in retained earnings includes profit attributable to the equity holders
of the Company and reduced by dividends.

Retained earnings may also include effect of changes in accounting policy as may be
required by the transitional provision of the standard.

Revenue Recognition

Premiums

Premiums arising from insurance contracts are recognized as income on the effective date
of the insurance policies for the first year premiums. For the succeeding premiums, gross
earned recurring premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as revenue when
these become due from the policyholders.

Premiums ceded to reinsurers on traditional and variable contracts are recognized as an
expense when the policy becomes effective. This is presented net of experience refund
received from reinsurers.

Investment Income (Loss)
Investment income (loss) consists of fair value changes of financial assets at FVPL,
interest income from all interest-bearing investments and gain or loss on disposal of
investments. Investment income which is net of investment management fees, is
presented net of final tax.

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments, including financial assets
measured at FVPL, is recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest method.

Policy Administration Fees

Policy administration fees are recognized as revenue in profit or loss when these become
due from the policyholder. Receivable portion of policy administration fees form part of
receivable from unit linked fund under “Other assets™ account in the statements of
financial position.
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Benefits, Claims and Expenses Recognition
Benefits and Claims

Claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders, which include, among others,
excess gross benefit claims for unit-linked insurance contiract, and movement of incurred
but not reported (IBNR} claims and movement of legal policy reserves. Death claims,
surrenders and withdrawals are recorded on the basis of notifications received. Maturities
are recorded when due. Provision for IBNR is made for the cost of claims incurred as of
each reporting date but not reported until after the reporting date based on the Company’s
experience and historical data. Differences between the provision for outstanding claims
at the reporting date and subsequent revisions and settlements are included in profit or
loss of subsequent years.

Operating Expenses

Expenses are recognized when decrease in future economic benefits related to a decrease
in an asset or an increase of a lability has arisen that can be measured reliably. Expenses
are recognized when incurred.

Employee Benefits
Retirement Benefits

The Company maintains a defined contribution (DC) plan with minimum defined benefit
(DB) guarantee that covers all regular full time employees. Under its retirement plan, the
Company pays fixed contributions based on the employees’ monthly salaries, however,
the retirement plan also provides for its qualified employees a DB minimum guarantee
which is equivalent to a certain percentage of the monthly salary payable to an employee
with the required credited years of service based on the provisions of the Company’s
retirement plan.

Accordingly, the Company accounts for its retirement obligation under the higher of the
DB obligation relating to the minimum guarantee and the obligation arising from the DC
Plan.

For the DB minimum guarantee plan, the liability is determined based on the present
value of the excess of the projected DB obligation over the projected DC obligation at the
end of the reporting period. The DB obligation is calculated annually by a qualified
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The Company determines
the net interest expense (income) on the net DB liability (asset) during the period as a
result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses
related to the DB plan are recognized in profit or loss.

The DC liability, on the other hand, is measured at the fair value of the DC assets upon
which the DC benefits depend, with an adjustment for any margin on asset refurns where
this is reflected in the DC benefits.

Remeasurements of the net DB liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the
return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any,
excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized
immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains or losses on the settlement
of a DB plan when the settlement occurs.
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Short-term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability
is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Taxes

Cutrent tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at each reporting date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences aitributable to temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes, and the carryforward tax benefits
of the net operating loss carryover (NOLCO) and excess of the minimum corporate
income tax (MCIT) over the regular corporate income tax. The amount of deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at each reporting date. '

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow all or part of the deferred tax assets
to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded using the exchange rate at the

date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated using the closing exchange rates prevailing at reporting date; income and
expenses are translated using the average rate for the year.
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Exchange gains or losses arising from foreign exchange transactions are credited to or
charged against operations for the year. For income tax reporting purposes, foreign
exchange gains or losses are treated as taxable income or deductible expenses, in the
period such are realized.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal
or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required fo settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. These are disclosed

unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed in the
notes to financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Events After the Reporting Date
Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s financial

position at the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements.
Post year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements when material.

4, Critical Accounting Judgments and Estimates

The Company makes judgment and key estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and
judgments are continually evaluated based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Judgments

(a) Impairment of Financial Assels

Investments at Fair Value

The Company considers that investments are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost. The determination
of what is significant or prolonged decline requires judgment. In making this
judgment, the Company evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in
share/market price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
performance, changes in technology, and operational and financing cash flows.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has not recognized any impairment
loss on its invesiments.
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Receivables

The Company reviews its receivables to assess impairment at least on an annual
basis, or as the need arises due to significant movements on certain accounts.
Receivables from policyholders and reinsurance that are individuaily significant are
assessed to determine whether objective evidence of impairment exists on an
individual basis, while those that are not individually significant are assessed for
objective evidence of impairment either on an individual or on collective basis. In
determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the profit or loss, the
Company makes judgment as to whether there are any observable data indicating that
there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of
receivables before the decrease can be identified with an individual receivable in that
portfolio.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has recognized impairment loss
amounted to P47.31 million and P45.42 million, respectively.

Classifying Financial Instruments

The Company exercises judgment in classifying a financial instrument, or its
component parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, financial liability or an
equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement
and the definitions of a financial asset or liability. The substance of a financial
instrument, rather than its legal form, governs its classification in the statements of
financial position. In addition, the Company classifies assets by evaluating among
others, whether the asset is quoted or not in an active market. Included in the
evaluation on whether a financial asset is quoted in an active market is the
determination on whether the quoted prices are readily and regularly available and
whether those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm’s length basis.

Estimates

(a) Liabilities arising from Claims made under Insurance Contracts

There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be considered in the estimation
of the liability that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims. Although the
ultimate liability arising from life insurance contracts is largely determined by the
face amount of each individual policy, the Company also issues accident and health
policies and riders where the claim amounts may vary.

Claims estimation by the Company considers many factors such as industry average
mortality or morbidity experience, with adjustments to reflect Company’s historical
experience. These liabilities form part of the Company’s IBNR which amounted to
P49.62 million and P48.13 million as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively

(see Note 16).
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(b) Legal Policy Reserves

(©

The Company estimates the amount of its liability to policyholders in two stages.
At inception of the contract, the Company determines assumptions in relation to
mortality, morbidity, persistency, investment returns and administration expenses.
Assumptions are also set in relation to inflation rates, tax, dividend scale and sales
commission plus other incentives. Certain profit targets are also set at this stage.
These assumptions are used in calculating liabilities during the life of the contracts.
A margin for risk and uncertainty is added to these assumptions. In order to minimize
risk, the Company ensures that the assumptions used are best estimates, taking into
account current experience at each reporting date to determine whether liabilities are
adequate in the light of the latest current estimates and taking into consideration the
provision of PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts.

The liability adequacy test was performed using current best estimates on interest,
mortality, lapsation and expenses. The net present value of future cash flows as at
December 31, 2015 and 2014 computed under the requirements of PFRS 4,
amounted to cash inflows of P5.20 billion and P2.79 billion, respectively.
Accordingly, the recorded legal policy reserves which is calculated in accordance
with the requirements of the Insurance Code amounted to P4.91 billion and
P4.83 billion, respectively (see Note 15), as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 is
adequate using best estimate assumptions.

Fair Value Estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as financial
assets at FVPL and AFS financial assets) is based on quoted market prices or quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities at the reporting date. If the financial instrument
is not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using valuation
techniques. Where valuation techniques are used to determine fair values, they are
validated and periodically reviewed by management. All models are certified before
they are used, and models are calibrated to ensure that outputs reflect actual data and
comparative market prices. To the extent practical, models use only observable data,
however areas such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), volatilities and
correlations require management to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about
these factors could affect reported fair values of financial instruments.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company’s financial instruments carried at
fair value are classified as Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

(d) Estimated Useful Lives of Property and Equipment and Software Development Cost

The Company estimates useful lives of property and equipment based on the period
over which the assets are expected to be available for use and are updated if
expectations differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical
and commercial obsolescence. The useful lives, and depreciation and amortization
methods are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and periods of
depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of economic
benefits from items of property and equipment, and software development cost.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amounts of property and equipment

and software development cost amounted to P569.83 million and P284.74 million,
respectively (see Notes 12 and 14).
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(e) Amortization Period of Deferred Acquisition Costs

The amortization period of deferred acquisition costs depends on the period over
which the acquisition costs will be recovered through the future profits of the
insurance contracts. The recoverability of the deferred acquisition costs are reviewed
annually to ensure that the period of amortization is consistent with the profit pattern
of the products.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amount of deferred acquisition costs
amounted to P4.97 billion and P4.22 billion, respectively (see Note 13).

() Impairment of Financial Assets

Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with credit
risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
receivables when scheduling its future cash flows.

The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing of
future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

As at December 31, 2015, the carrying value of the Company’s policy loans
receivables, coverage debt receivables and advances to employees and agents
amounted to P723.39 million and P687.06 million, respectively. Provisions for
impairment losses amounted to P47.31 million and P45.42 million in 2015 and 2014,
respectively (see Notes 9, 11 and 14).

(g} Retirement and Other Employee Benefits

The determination of DB obligation relating to minimum guarantee and other
employee benefit is dependent on the selection of certain assumptions used in
calculating such amounts. Those assumptions include, among others, discount rates,
mortality rates and future salary increase rate. Due to the long term nature of these
plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

The assumed discount rates were determined using the market yields of Philippine
government bonds with terms consistent with the expected employee benefit payout
as of the statements of financial position date. As at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
the Company’s net retirement liability amounted to P48.92 million and P31.74
million, respectively (see Note 23).

(h) Realizability of Deferred Tax Assets

The Company reviews its deferred tax assets at each reporting date and reduces the
carrying amount to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.
Any deferred tax asset will be re-measured if it might result to derecognition where
the expected tax law to be enacted has a possible risk on the realization.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company recognized deferred tax assets
amounted to P932.49 million and P733.46 million, respectively. However,
unrecognized deferred tax assets from NOLCO amounted to P160.37 million and
P258.49 million as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively (see Note 24).
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5. Capital, Insurance and Financial Risks Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of risks such as capital, financial and
insurance risks. The overall objective of risk management is to focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and insurance contingencies to minimize potential
adverse effects on the financial position of the Company.

The Company has established a risk management functions with clear cut responsibilities
and with the mandate to develop company-wide policies on market, credit, liquidity,
insurance and operational risk management. It also supports the effective implementation
of risk management policies at the individual business unit and process levels.

The risk management policies define the Company's identification of risk and its
interpretation, limit structure ensuring the approprate quality and diversification of
assets, alignment of underwriting and reinsurance strategies to the corporate goals, and
specify reporting requircments.

Regulatory Framework
Regulators are interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintain close

monitoring to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing its affairs for their
benefit. At the same time, regulators are also interested in ensuring that the Company
maintains appropriate liquidity and solvency positions to meet maturing liabilities arising
from claims and acceptable level of risks.

The operations of the Company are subject to regulatory requirements of the IC. The IC
does not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain
restrictive provisions, fixed capitalization requirements, and risk-based capital (RBC)
requirements to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of the insurance
companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as these arise.

Capital Management
The Company’s capital includes capital stock, additional paid-in capital, contributed
surplus and retained earnings.

The Company maintains a certain level of capital to ensure sufficient solvency margins
and to adequately protect the policyholders. The level of capital maintained is always
higher than the minimum capital requirement set by the IC and the amount computed
under the RBC model.

The Company manages capital through a process that determines future projected capital
requirements through the development of long-term financial plans and projections that
consider the impact on surplus of new businesses, profitability of in-force business and
other major corporate initiatives that will affect capitalization requirements.

There were no changes made to its capital base, objectives, policies and processes from
previous year.

Networth Requirements

Under Section 194 of the Insurance Code, insurance company doing business in the
Philippines shall have a networth of P250 million by June 30, 2013. Furthermore, said
company must have an additional P300 million in networth by December 31, 2016; an
additional P350 million in networth by December 31, 2019; and an additional P400
million in networth by December 31, 2022.
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As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has complied with the minimum
networth requirements.

Risk-based Capital (RBC) Requirements

IC Memorandum Circular (IMC) No. 6-2006 provides for the RBC framework for the
life insurance industry to establish the required amounts of capital to be maintained by
the companies in relation fo their investments and insurance risks. Every life insurance
company is required annually to maintain a minimum RBC ratio of 100% and not fail the
trend test. Failure to meet the minimum RBC ratio shall subject the insurance company to
corresponding regulatory intervention which has been defined at various levels.

The RBC ratio shall be calculated as networth divided by the RBC requirement.
Networth shall consist of the total paid-up capital, contributed surplus, retained earnings
and revaluation of assets as may be approved by the Commissioner of IC.

The following table shows the RBC ratio of the Company as at December 31, 2015 and
2014.

2015 2014
Networth P4,232,605 P3,215,911
RBC requirement 629,364 610,366
RBC ratio 673% 527%

The figures above are internally computed by the Company and the final amount of the
RBC ratio can be determined only after the accounts of the Company have been reviewed
by IC specifically as to admitted and non-admitted assets as defined under the same code.
As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has complied with the minimum RBC
ratio of 100%.

The estimated non-admitted assets as defined in the Insurance Code are included in the
statements of financial position. These assets, which are subject to final determination by
the IC, are as follows:

2015 2014
Deferred acquisition cost P4,965,663 P4.,224.534
Unrealized fair value gains - net 494,094 1,306,120
Property and equipment - net 377,596 203,760
Investments - 35,563
Other assets 225,574 908,495

P6,062,927 P6,678,472

Insurance Risk
The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. This section summarizes the

risks and the way the Company manages them.

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and
the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance
contract, this risk is random and therefore unpredictable.
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The main risks that the Company is exposed to are as follows:

* Mortality Risk - risk of loss due to policyholder death experience being different
from expected.

*  Morbidity Risk - risk of loss due to policyholder health and disability experience
being different from expected.

* Investment Return Risk - risk of loss from actual return being different from
expected. ’

" Expense Risk - risk of loss from expense experience being different from expected.

* Lapse Risk - risk of loss due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders)
being different from expected.

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and reinsurance
agreements. The Company’s underwriting strategy is designed to ensure that risks are
well diversified in terms of the type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely
achieved through the use of medical screening in order to ensure that pricing takes
account of current health conditions and family medical history, regular review of actual
claims experience and product pricing, as well as detailed claims handling procedures.
Underwriting limits are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria.
The retention limit of the Company varies per product type.

For contracts where death or disability is the insured risk, the significant factors that
could increase the overall frequency of claims are cpidemics, widespread changes in
lifestyle and natural disasters, resulting in earlier or more claims than expected.

Concentration of Insurance Risk
The table below sets out the concentration of life insurance contract by type of contract

(in thousands):

2015 2014
Whole and term life P3,491,619 P3,381,337
Endowment 1,072,401 1,138,017
Group and accident & health 13,815 28,523
Personal accident 11,096 10,992
Riders and others products 325,751 270,781

P4,914,082 P4,829,650
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Classification by Attained Age (Based on 2015 and 2014 Data of In-force Policies)

The table below presents the concentration of risk by attained age as at December 31,
2015 and 2014. For individual insurance, wherein the Company has no reinsurance,
exposure is concentrated on age brackets 40-44 to 55-59 and those below 20 in 2015 and
2014.

2015 2014
Individual Individual
Exposure  Concentration Exposure Concentration
Aftained Age ‘000 (%) ‘000 (%)

<20 P507,102 10.35% P586,503 12.22%
20-24 125,986 2.57% 118,922 2.48%
25-29 163,629 3.34% 154,554 3.22%
30-34 196,957 4.02% 198,935 4.14%
35-39 371,658 7.58% 410,358 8.55%
40 - 44 597,305 12.19% 604,304 12.59%
45-49 660,351 13.48% 645,603 13.45%
50-54 749,443 15.29% 736,424 15.34%
55-59 658,425 13.44% 583,938 12.16%
60 - 64 436,594 8.91% 391,001 8.14%
63 -69 272,352 5.56% 227,860 4.75%
70 -74 100,744 2.06% 94,085 1.96%
75-79 31,214 0.63% 26,918 0.56%
80 + 28,476 0.58% 21,390 0.45%
Total P4,900,236 100.00% P4,800,795 100.00%

For group insurance, exposure is concentrated on age bracket 35-39 and 50-54 in 2015
and 35-39 to 55-59 in 2014.

2015
Group
Gross of Reinsurance Net Reinsurance
Exposure Concentration Exposure  Concentration
Attained Age ‘000 (%) ‘000 (%)
20-24 Pé 0.04% P6 0.05%
25-29 97 0.70% 26 0.87%
30-34 340 2.46% 337 3.04%
35-39 8,839 63.84% 6,078 54.92%
40-44 704 5.09% 698 6.31%
45-49 935 6.75% 928 8.38%
50-354 1,446 10.44% 1,446 13.06%
55-59 972 7.02% 972 8.78%
60 + 507 3.66% 507 4.59%
Total P13,846 100.00% P11,068 100.00%
2014
Group
Gross of Reinsurance Net Reinsurance
Exposure Concentration Exposure Concentration
Attained Age ‘000 (%) ‘000 (%)
20-24 P42 0.15% P42 0.16%
25-29 704 2.44% 692 2.71%
30-34 1,579 5.47% 1,532 6.01%
35-39 9,240 32.02% 6,081 23.85%
40-44 3,132 10.85% 3,059 12.00%
45-49 3,738 12.95% 3,680 14.43%
50 - 54 4,806 16.66% 4,801 18.83%
55-59 3,333 11.55% 3,326 13.05%
60 + 2,281 7.91% 2,281 8.95%
Total P28,855 100.00% P25,494 100.00%
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Key Assumptions
The key assumptions to which the estimation of liabilities is particularly sensitive are as
follows:

(a) Mortality and Morbidity Assumptions. Mortality refers to the rate at which death
occurs for a defined group of people while morbidity refers to the rate of accident or
sickness, and recovery there from, for a defined group of people. For the purpose of
liability valuation, rates are based on standard tables, as required by the Insurance
Code.

(b) Valuation Interest Rates refer to the rates used in determining the value of life
insurance liabilities. The value of life insurance liabilities are determined as the sum
of the discounted value of the expected benefits and future administration expense
directly related to the contract, less the discounted value of the expected theoretical
premiums that would be required to meet these future cash outflows.

Sensitivities

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions
with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on the Company’s income
before tax and equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in
determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes
in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis. It should be noted
that movements in these variables are nonlinear.

2015 2014

Changes in Impact on Income Impact on Income

Assumptions/ Before Income Tax  Before Income Tax

Variables and Equity and Equity

(Amounts in Millions)

Mortality and morbidity +5% P84.76 P80.04
-5% (76.39) (77.71)

Valuation interest rate + 100 basis points 511.08 51430
- 100 basis points (652.98) (659.43)

The method used for deriving sensitivity information and significant assumptions did not
change from previous period.

Investment Risk

The investment risk represents the exposure to loss resulting from cash flows from
invested assets primarily for long-term fixed rate investments, being less than the cash
flows to meet the obligations of the expected policy and contract liabilities and the
necessary return on investments. Additionally, there exist a future investment risk
associated with certain policies currently in-force which will have premium receipts in

the future.

To maintain an adequate yield to match the interest necessary to support future policy
liabilities, management’s focus is required to reinvest the proceeds of the maturing
securities and to invest the future premium receipts while continuing to maintain

satisfactory investment quality.

The Company adopts the Prudential’s investment strategy to invest primarily in high
quality securities while maintaining diversifications to avoid significant exposure to

issuer and industry.
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The Company invests in equity and debt instruments as dictated by the Company’s
investment management strategy. Asset allocation is determined by the Company’s Fund
Manager who manages the distribution of assets to achieve the investment objectives,
Divergence from target asset allocations and the composition of the Company’s portfolio
is monitored by the Investment Committee,

For unit-linked contracts, the Company does not retain the price, currency, credit, or
interest rate risk for these contracts as contractual arrangements are such that the linked
fund policyholders bear the risks and rewards of the fund’s investment performance.

There has been no change to the Company’s exposure to investment risk or the manner in
which it manages and measures the risk since prior financial year.

Financial Risk
The Company has significant exposure to the following financial risks from its use of
financial instruments:

= Credit Risk
» Liguidity Risk
= Market Risk

There has been no change to the Company’s exposure to financial risks (i.e. credit risk,
liquidity risk and market risks) or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks
since prior financial year.

(a) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause another party to incur a financial loss. The Company is exposed
to credit risk primarily through its cash and cash equivalents, reinsurance assets,
investments and loans granted to policyholders. The carrying amounts of financial
assets best represent the maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting date.

The Company’s concentration of credit risk arises from its investments in
government securities since the said investments amounted to P9.15 billion (10.43%)
and P8.60 billion (10.97%) of its total assets as at December 31, 2015 and 2014,

respectively (see Note 8).

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the
Company as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 by classifying assets according to the
Company’s credit grading of counterparties.

2015
Neither Past Due nor Impaired
Total Finaneial
Non-investment Assets Neither

Investment Grade - Past Due nor Past Due and
High-grade Satisfactory Impaired Impaired Total
Cash in bank and cash
equivalents 2,604,480 P - P2,604,480 P - P2,604,480
Interest receivable 125,751 - 125,751 - 125,751
Coverage debt receivable - 217,047 217,047 111,868 328,915
Investments in debt securities 9,609,428 - 9,609,428 - 9,609,428
Premiums due from
policyholders - 31,915 31,915 - 31,915
Policy loans receivable - 457,571 457,571 8,146 465,717
Reinsurance assets - 32,288 32,288 - 32,288
Other assets (excluding
withholding tax
receivables and
prepayments) - 133,340 133,340 2,788 136,128
P12,339,659 P872,161 P13,211,820 P122,802 P13,334,622
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2014
Neither Past Due nor Impaired

Total Financial
Non-investment Assets Neither
Investment Grade - Past Due nor Past Due and
High-grade Satisfactory Impaired Impaired Total
Cash in bank and cash
equivalents P2,002,184 P - F2,092,184 P - F2,092,184
Interest receivable 124,922 “ 124,922 - 124,922
Coverage debt receivable - 186,770 186,470 92,486 279.256
Investments in debt securities 9,077,902 - 9,077,902 - 9,077,902
Premiums due from
policyholders - 86,695 86,095 - 86,695
Policy Ioans receivable - 459,878 459,878 7,991 467,869
Reinsurance assets - 21,958 21,958 - 21,958
Other assets (excluding
withholding tax
receivables and prepaid
expenses) - 356,828 356,328 3,849 360,677
P11,295,008 P1,112,129 P12,407,137 P104,326 Pi2,511,463

The Company has no past due but not impaired financial assets as at
December 31, 2015 and 2014,

The Company uses a credit grading system based on the borrowers and
counterparties overall credit worthiness, as described below:

Investment High-grade - This pertains to accounts with a very low probability of
default as demonstrated by the borrower’s strong financial position and reputation.
The borrower has the ability to raise substantial amounts of funds through credit
facilities with financial institutions. The borrower has a strong debt service record
and a moderate use of leverage.

Non-investment Grade - Satisfactory - This pertains to current accounts with no
history of default or which may have defaulted in the past, but the conditions and
circumstances directly affecting the borrower’s ability to pay has abated already. The
borrower is expected to be able to adjust to the cyclical downturns in its operations.
Any prolonged adverse economic conditions would however ostensibly create
profitability and liquidity issues. The use of leverage may be above industry or credit
standards but remains stable.

Past Due and Impaired - This pertains to the allowance for impairment losses that
the Company recognizes due to the uncertainty of the collectability of the Company’s
receivables.

In compliance with the Insurance Code, the Company extends loans to its
policyholders only up to the cash surrender value of their policy, pursuant to the
provisions of the policy confract.

Credit risk arising from transactions with brokers relates to transactions awaiting
settlement. Risk relating to unsettled transactions is considered small due to the short
settlement period involved and the high credit quality of the brokers used. The
Company monitors the credit ratings of the brokers to further mitigate this risk.

A substantial portion of the Company’s total investments, including cash in bank, are

held by Standard Chartered Bank, a reputable financial institution with high credit
rating, under a custodianship agreement.
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(b} Ligquidity Risk

Liq.uidi.ty risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its
obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash
or another financial asset.

To effectively manage liquidity risk, the Company ensures that it always has
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unnecessary costs or risking damage to the Company’s
reputation. Further, the Company’s policy is to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet
normal operating requirements.

The tables below summarize the maturity profile of the financial liabilities of the
Company based on remaining contractual obligations or on the estimated timing of
net cash flows as at December 31, 2015 and 2014:

2015

Carrying  Contractual

Amount Cash Flow

Technical provision for linked liabilities P67,832,693 P67,832,693

Claims payable : 286,485 286,485

Reinsurance payable 93,356 93,356
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

other liabilities* 2,766,011 2,766,011

P70,978,545  P70,978,545

*Excluding liabilities to government agencies.

2014
Carrying Contractual
Amount Cash Flow

Technical provision for linked liabilities P60,597,099  P60,597,099
Claims payable 254,804 254,304
Reinsurance payable 74,560 74,560
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

other liabilities* 2,285,967 2,285,967

P63,212,430  P63,212,430

*Excluding liabilities to government agencies.

(¢) Market Risk
Market risk embodies the potential for both gains and losses and includes currency

risk, interest rate risk and equity price risk.

The Company’s market risk is managed on a daily basis by the Fund Manager in
accordance with policies and procedures in place. The Company’s overall market
positions are monitored, at Jeast, on a quarterly basis by the Investment Committee of

the Company.

Details of the nature of the Company investment portfolio at the reporting date are
disclosed in Note 8 to the financial statements.
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Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that changes in foreign exchange rates will affect the fair
values or cash flow of a recognized financial instrument. The Company may invest
in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other
than its functional currency. Consequently, the Company is exposed to risks that the
exchange rate of its currency relative to other foreign currencies may change in a
manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of the Company’s
assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other than in Philippine peso.

The Company’s main exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates
arise through the following assets denominated in U.S. dollar:

2015 2014

Short-term time deposits $3,653 $3,554
Investments 2,882 953
$6,535 $4.507

Foreign exchange rate to the Philippine peso used* 47.17 44.62

P308,256 P201,102
*Exchange rate used is based on BSP foreign exchange rate as at December 29, 2015 and 2014,

A 3% (2014: 4%) strengthening of Philippine peso against the U.S. dollar as at
December 31, 2015, with ail other variables remaining constant, would have affected
the measurement of financial instruments denominated in U.S. dollar and increased
profit before tax and equity by P9.25 million (2014: P8.04 million). A 3% (2014:
4%) weakening of the U.S. dollar in relation to the Philippine peso, with all other
variables held constant, would have an equal but opposite effect on the Company’s
profit before tax and equity.

In 2015 and 2014, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
foreign currency exchange rates based on the historical fluctuation of the assets
denominated in U.S. dollar.

Interest Rate Risk
There are two types of interest rate risk:

= Fair Value Interest Rate Risk - the risk that the value of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates; and

»  Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk - the risk that future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Significant portion of the Company’s investments is composed mainly of interest-
bearing debt instruments carried at fair value. As a result, the Company is subject {o
exposure to fair value interest rate risk.

The Compény does not carry debt instrument with variable interest rate and, thus, is
not exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.

Fair value interest rate risk is mitigated by the Company’s Fund Manager by
constructing a portfolio of debenture instruments with diversified maturities. Any
excess cash of the Company are invested in short-term time deposits with original
terms of three months or less.
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The analysis below details the impact of changes in market interest rate (stated in
basis points or bps) to the fair value of the Company’s investment in fixed-rate debt
instruments. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign
currency rates, remain constant,

Changes in 2015 2014
Currency Variables +50 bps -50 bps +50 bps -50 bps
Philippine peso (P375,740) P400,273 (P348,056) P372,836
U.S. doliar (7,383) 8,032 (1,391) 1,523
Fair value sensitivity (P383,123) P408,305 (P349,447) P374,359

In 2015 and 2014, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
interest rate based on the historical percentage changes in weighted average yield
rates of outstanding investments of the Company. '

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that value of the instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency
risk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual investment, its issuer or all
factors affecting all instraments traded in the market.

The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to investments in equity securities
with carrying balances of P7.44 million and P37.90 million (see Note 8) as at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The value of these equity securities will
fluctuate with changes in market conditions.

The analysis below is performed for reasonable possible movements in key variables
with all other variables held constant, showing the impact on income before income
tax and equity. The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in
determining the ultimate impact on price risk, but to demonstrate the impact due to
changes in variables, variables had to be changed on an individual basis. It should be
noted that movements in these variables are nonlinear.

2015 2014
Impact on Income Impact on Income
before Incomme Impact on Equity before IncomeTax  Impact on Equity
Market Changes in Tax Increase Increase Increase Increase
Indices Variables (Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease)
PSE index +7% P - P521 P2,120 P2,653
PSE index 7% - (521) 2,120) (2,653)

In 2015 and 2014, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) Index based on the historical fluctuation of equity
securities the Company holds as of the reporting date.

6. Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

The fair value of the following financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their
carrying amounts at the end of each accounting period due to their short term nature:

Cash and cash equivalents;
Interest receivables;

Coverage debt receivables;
Premiums due from policyholders;
Policy loans receivables;
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Reinsurance assets;

Claims payable;

Reinsurance payable; and

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities except for liabilities
payable to government agencies, premium suspense account, premium deposit
fund and retirement liability,

The recurring fair values of financial assets at FVPL, assets held to cover linked
liabilities, technical provisions for linked liabilities and AFS financial assets are
determined by reference to quoted market prices, at the close of business on the reporting
date.

Fair Value Hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method.
The different levels have been defined as follows:

* Level i: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

= Level2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e.,
derived from prices).

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

Level 1 2015
Financial Assets

Financial assets at FVPL ' P9,609,428
AFS financial assets i 7,439
Assets held to cover linked liabilities 67,309,929
Financial Liabilities

Technical provisions for linked liabilities (67,832,693)
Level 1 ' 2014
Financial Assets

Financial assets at FVPL P9,108,182
AFS financial assets 7,624
Assets held to cover linked liabilities 60,215,190
Financial Liabilities

Technical provisions for linked liabilities (60,597,099)

The Company has no financial instruments categorized under Level 2 and 3. Also, there
has been no transfer between levels in 2015 and 2014.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2015 2014
Cash on hand and in banks P1,063,156 P715,553
Short-term placements 1,541,958 1,377,241

P2,605,114 P2,092,794
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Short-term p]acements are time deposits with various financial institutions with
maturities ranging from three to fourteen days and interest from 0.01% to 1. 00% and
0.01% to 0.55% per annum in 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Interest income recognized in profit or loss which is presented under “Investment
income” amounted to P13.84 million and P6.06 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively.

8. Investments

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the investments at the beginning and end of the

year is shown below.

For the Year December 31, 2015
Available- At Fair Value

for-Sale  through Profit Total
Financial Assets or Loss Investments
Cost at January [, 2015 P12,229 P7,801,782 P7,814,011
Unrealized (losses) gains at fanyary 1, 2015 (4,605) 1,306,400 1,361,795
Fair value at January 1, 2015 7,624 9,108,182 9,115,806
Fair value gain recognized in:
Profit or loss - (860,241) (860,241)
Other comprehensive income (1853) - (185)
Purchases - 2,628,016 2,628,016
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets - (1,873,347) (1,873,347)
Gain on disposal of financial assets - 606,818 606,818
Fair value at December 31, 2015 P7,439 P9,609,428 P9,616,867
Cost at December 31, 2015 P12,229 P9,163,269 P9,175,498
Unrealized gains (losses) at December 31, 2015 (P4,790) P446,159 P441,369

For the Year December 31, 2014
Available- At Fair Value

for-Sale through Profit Total
Financial Assets or Loss Investments
Cost at Janvary 1, 2014 Pi12,229 P7,213,200 P7,225,429
Unrealized (losses} gains at January 1, 2014 (4,755) 1,295,899 1,291,144
Fair value at Janvary 1, 2014 7474 8,509,099 8,516,573
Fair value gain recognized in:
Profit or loss - 13,501 10,501
Other comprehensive income 150 - 150
Purchases - 1,393,301 1,393,301
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets - (962,783) (962,783)
Gain on disposal of financial assets - 158,064 158,064
Fair value at December 31, 2014 P7,624 P5,108,182 P9,115,806
Cost at December 31, 2014 P12,229 P7.801,782 P7,814,011
Unrealized gains (losses) at December 31, 2014 (P4,605) P1,306,400 P1,301,795

The Company’s investments consist of the following:

2015 2014
Government bonds P9,145,174 P8,599,785
Quasi government bonds 327,330 338,852
Corporate debt securities 136,924 139,265
Equity securities 7,439 37,904

P9,616,867 P9,115,806
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Interest rates range from 2.13% to 15.00% in 2015 and 2014 (see Note 21 for the details
of income from investments).

The rollforward analysis of the fair value reserves on AFS financial assets is as follows:

2015 2014
Balance at beginning of year (P4,605) (P4,755)
Fair value gain (loss) (185) 150
Balance at end of year (P4,790) (P4,605)
9. Policy Loans Receivables
, 2015 2014
Policy loans receivables ) P465,717 P467,869
Allowance for impairment losses (8,146) (7,991)
P457,571 P459,878

Policy loans receivables account pertains to the outstanding balances of loans granted to
policyholders, fully secured by the cash surrender value of the underlying insurance
policy at the time of issuance. These may be in the form of a cash loan applied by the
policyholder or automatic policy loan to cover premiums due on the policy.

The Company provides an allowance for policy loans and the related capitalized interest
periodically to reflect the estimated realizable value of the receivables as of each
reporting date,

Provision for impairment losses on policy loans receivables amounting to P0.16 million
and P0.10 million in 2015 and. 2014, respectively, were recognized in profit of loss as
part of “Others”.

The rollforward analyses of the allowance for impairment losses in policy loans
receivables are as follows:

2015 2014
Balance at beginning of year P7,991 P13,160
Provision for impairment losses 155 100
Reversals taken up to profit or loss - (5,269)
Balance at end of year P8,146 P7,991
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10. Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities

The IC approved on September 11, 2002 the Company’s license to sell variable
unit-linked insurance policies, a life insurance product that is linked to investment funds
(see Note 1). The premium of this product is divided into two parts: the insurance
portion and the investment portion. The investment portion of the premium is recognized
as “Costs on premiums of variable insurance” in the profit or loss and invested in a
separately identifiable fund. The fund is valued regularly and is divided into units which
represent the unit-linked policyholder’s share in the fund. The value of the fund divided
by the number of units is called the unit price. An amount equal to the “Assets held to
cover linked liabilities” (representing the managed funds) is shown under the “Technical
provisions for linked liabilities” account in the statements of financial position, a
representation that the funds belong to the unit-linked policyholders.

Linked Funds are lines of business in which the Company issues a contract where the
benefit amount is directly linked to the fair value of the investments held in the particular
segregated fund. Although the underlying assets are registered in the name of the
Company and the linked fund contract holder has no direct access to the specific assets,
the contractual arrangements are such that the linked fund policyholders bear the risks
and rewards of the fund’s investment performance. The Company derives fee income
from linked funds, which is included in “Policy administration fees™ in profit or loss.

Separate financial statements are provided for the linked funds. Linked fund assets are
carried at recurring fair value. Fair values are determined using the valuation method

discussed in Note 6.

Assets held to cover linked liabilities are composed of:

2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalents P1,469,712 P1,900,006
Interest receivables 375,588 369,164
Receivable from life fund 368,480 214,977
Investments in treasury notes and other funds 97,738,165 87,697,904
QOther assets 176,854 112,597
Liability to other funds (31,897,948) (29,382,720)
Accrued expense (55,529) (40,820)
Trade payable (342,629) (274,009)
Net assets P67.832,693 P60,597,099
Investments in freasury notes and other funds are composed of:
2015 2014
Investments in treasury notes P33,610,858 P32,614,044
Investments in shares of stocks 32,254,059 25,909,129
Investment in other funds:
Investment in bond fund 16,082,036 17,888,051
Investment in equity fund 15,791,212 11,286,680
Total investments P97,738,165 P87,697,904
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Total premiums and costs from the unit-linked product as at December 31 are as follows:

Note 2015 2014

Link premiums 19 P19,417,830 P15,933,849
Costs on premiurs of variable insurance (10,604,990) (8,275,679)

Net link premiums P3,812,840 P7,658,170

11. Coverage Debt Receivables

2015 2014

Coverage debt receivables P328,915 P279,256
Allowance for impairment losses (111,868) (92,486)
P217,047 P186,770

Coverage debt receivables pertain to policy administration fees covering mortality risk,
taxes and administrative fees charged to the investment account of unit-linked
policyholders.

These rececivables normally arise from policy administration fees due from new umit-
linked policyholders who have not accumulated enough investments to cover these fees.

N
The Company provides an allowance for uncollectible coverage debt charges for lapsed
and terminated policies.

Provision for impairment losses on coverage debt receivables amounting to
P46.61 million and P41.47 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively, were recognized in
profit or loss.

The rollforward analyses of the allowance for impairment losses on coverage debt
receivables are as follows:

2015 2014
Balance at beginning of year P92.486 P98,512
Provision for impairment losses 46,610 41,467
Reversals taken up to profit or loss (27,228) (47,493)
Balance at end of year P111,868 P92.486
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13. Deferred Acquisition Costs

2015 2014
Beginning balance P4,224,534 P3,620,857
Movements during the year:
Deferred expenses 1,304,821 1,068,181
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs (563,692) (464,504)
741,129 603,677
Ending balance Pr4,965,663 P4,224,534
14. Other Assets
Note 2015 2014
Deposits P87,151 P64,709
Software development costs - net 82,706 36,685
Receivable from unit linked fund 78,684 308,178
Advances to employees and agents 51,558 44,265
Prepayments 46,440 63,469
Due from affiliates 25 2,384 1,696
Others 46,459 13,641
395,382 532,643
Allowance for impairment losses on
advances to employees and agents 2,788 3.849
P392,594 P528,794

Deposits consist of security lease deposits that can be applied at the end of the lease term.

Software development costs consist of amounts capitalized for the development and
launching of the software for the Company’s two new products - the Unit-linked Regular
Premium and the Unit-linked Single Premium. It also includes costs for the development
of the agents’ compensation system and major enhancements of policy administration
system used by the Company. These assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over
five (5) years.

Receivable from unit linked funds pertains fo the amount to be received by the Company
from Pru Link funds as reimbursement for the seitlement of withdrawals or surrenders
made from unit-linked policies.

Advances to employees and agents are collected thru payroll deductions or thru expense
liquidation.

Prepayments consist mainly of prepaid rent.

Others consist mainly of corporate give away inventories, gifts, income tax withheld and
prudential guarantees.
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The rollforward analyses for allowance for impairment losses on advances to employees
and agents are as follows;

2015 2014
Balance at beginning of year P3,849 P -
Provision for impairment losses 540 3,849
Reversals taken up to profit or loss (1,601) -
Balance at end of year P2,788 P3,849

In 2015, the Company collected an advances to employees and agents amounted
P1.60 million that have been previously written off,

The movements of software development costs in 2015 and 2014 are as follows:

2015 2014
Gross carrying amount
Beginning balance P262,708 P238,814
Acquisitions 61,353 23,804
Write-off (9,397 -
Ending balance 314,664 262,708
Accumulated amortization
Beginning balance 226,023 214,116
Amortization 15,332 11,907
Write-off (9,397) -
Ending balance 231,958 226,023
Net carrying amount
Beginning balance P36,685 P24,698
Ending balance P82,706 P36,685

15. Legal Policy Reserves

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the liability at the beginning and end of the year
is shown below:

2015 2014
Beginning balance P4,829,650 P4,749,405
Net premiums written 228,405 208,084
Liabilities released for payments on death,
surrenders and other terminations (417,394) (346,757)
Accretion of interest 273,875 262,310
Other movements (454) (43,392)
Ending balance P4,914,082 P4,829,650
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On October 30, 2014, the IC released Circular Letter No. 2014-42-A, Valuation
standards for life insurance policy reserves, requiring all life insurance companies to
calculate the reserves for traditional life insurance policies using the gross premium
valuation. The IC requires parallel runs during the transition period to allow the
insurance industry to assess the collective impact of implementing the gross premium

valuation.

The Company is conducting parallel runs on the application of the new valuation
standards for life insurance policy reserves which will increase legal policy reserves of

the Company.

16. Claims Payable

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the liability at the beginning and end of the year

is shown below:

2015 2014
Beginning balance:

Notified payable P206,679 Pl164,628
IBNR 48,125 43,107
254,804 207,735

Cash paid for claims settled during the year (414,701) (418,757)
Increase in liabilities 446,382 465,826
Ending balance P286,485 P254,804
Notifted claims payable P236,862 P206,679
IBNR 49,623 48,125
P286,485 P254,804

17. Reinsurance Payable

Reconciliation of the carrying amount of the liability at the beginning and end of the year

is shown below:

Note 2015 2014
Beginning balance P74,560 P81,319
Premium ceded to reinsurers 19 458,850 457,898
Paid during the year (440,054) (464,657)
Ending balance P93,356 P74,560
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18. Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities

The account consists of the following;

Note 2015 2014
Dividends payable to policyholders P1,068,806 P1,025,616
Accrued expenses 756,886 491,499
Due to unit-linked funds 371,248 214918
Agent's commission payable 264,356 238,715
Provident fund payable 149,381 132,439
Premium suspense account 148,215 94,300
Withholding tax payable 100,128 80,488
Due to related parties 25 71,152 109,415
Premium deposit fund 53,132 54,363
Retirement liability 23 48,917 31,742
Premium tax payable 16,071 13,408
Other liabilities 84,182 73,364

P3,132,474 P2,560,267

Dividends payable to policyholders pertains to supplementary discretionary returns
through participation in the surplus of the Company arising from participating business.

Accrued expenses primarily consist of performance and incentive bonuses payable.

Due to unit-linked fund pertains to the investment portion of premiums received from the
policyholders that are yet to be invested in the separately identifiable funds.

Agent’s commission payable pertains to unpaid commissions.
Provident fund payable represents the retirement fund for agents.

Premium suspense account pertains to amounts received from the policyholders who are
in the process of policy application and unidentified collections. These collections will be
applied to premiums due.

Due to related parties account includes payables to Eastspring Investments (Singapore)
Limited, Inc. (Eastspring), Prudential Holdings Limited (PHL); Prudential Services Asia
(PSA); and Prudential Assurance Malaysia Berhad (PAMB) (sce Note 25).

Premium deposit fund represents advance payment from policyholders which will be
used for payment of any future unpaid premiums under the policy. The fund earns
interest which is credited to the fund. The accumulated fund shall not exceed the total
future premium payments under the policy.

-4] -



19. Net Premiums

Gross premiums on insurance contracts:

Note 2015 2014

Unit-linked insurance 10 P19.417,830 P15,933,849
Group life insurance 585,666 686,861
Ordinary life insurance 243,236 260,723
Accident and health 21,932 22,137
P20,268,664 P16,903,570

Reinsurer’s share of gross premiums on insurance contracts:

Note 2015 2014

Unit-linked insurance P76,339 P58,865

Group life insurance 371,044 400,147
Ordinary life insurance 10,979 (1,832)

Accident and health 488 718

17 P458,850 P457,898

Net premiums on insurance contracts:

2015 2014

Unit-linked insurance P19,341,491 P15,874,984

Group life insurance 214,622 286,714

Ordinary life insurance 232,257 262,555

Accident and health 21,444 21,419

P19,809,814 P16,445,672

20. Policy Administration Fees

Policy administration fees are charged against the daily net asset value of the investment
account of the policyholders based on the following rates per annum as specified in the
policy document:

2015 2014
Managed Fund 1.79% 1.79%
Bond Fund (Peso) 1.53% 1.53%
Bond Fund (Dollar) 1.53% 1.53%
Growth Fund 2.25% 2.25%
Equity Fund 2.25% 2.25%
Proactive Fund 2.25% 2.25%
Money Market Fund 0.50% 0.50%
Asian Local Bond Fund 1.80% 1.80%
Asia Pacific Equity Fund 2.05% 2.05%
Global Emerging Fund 2.05% 2.05%
Cash Flow Fund 1.95% 1.95%

Policy administration fees amounted to P1.34 billion and P1.09 billion in 2015 and 2014,
respectively.
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2]. Investment Income (Loss)

Note 2015 2014
Interest income P547,713 P534,071
Gain on disposals of investments 8 606,818 158,064
Unrealized (loss) gain on valuation of
.investments 8 (800,241) 10,501
Final withholding tax (221,724) (134,172)
Investment management expense 25a (237,972) (185,274)
(P165,406) P383,190
22. Benefits and Claims
Gross benefits and claims on insurance contracts:
2015
Reinsurers’
Gross Benefits Share of Gross
and Claims Benefits and Claims Net
Unit-linked insurance P4,026,466 P10,394 P4,016,072
Ordinary life insurance 271,032 332 270,700
Group life insurance 98,609 22,181 76,428
Accident and health 1,890 115 1,775
14,397,997 P33,022 P4,364,975
2014
Reinsurers’
Gross Benefits Share of Gross
and Claims  Benefits and Claims Net
Unit-linked insurance P3,786,310 P16,638 P3,769,672
Ordinary life insurance 235,779 172 235,607
Group life insurance 64,319 11,889 52,430
Accident and health 30,987 - 30,987
P4,117,395 P28,699 P4,088,696
Gross change on increase in legal policy reserves:
2015 2014
Unit-linked insurance P56,462 P22.915
Ordinary life insurance 44,270 54,982
Group life insurance (14,679) 3,756
Accident and health {1,621) (1,408)
P84.432 P80,245
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23. Retirement Plan

As discussed in Note 3, the Company maintains a DC plan with minimum DB guarantee
and is accounted for as a DB plan. As at December 31, 2015, the DB liability is greater

than the DC liability.

The following table shows reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing
balances for net defined benefit liability (asset) and its components.

Defined Benefit Fair Value Net Defined
Obligation of Plan Assets  Benefit Liability
Balance at Janvary 1, 2015 P279,527 P247,785 P31,742
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 34,246 - 34,246
Interest cost 12,226 16,583 1,643
46,472 10,583 35,889
Included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurements loss (gain):
Actuarial loss (gain} arising from:
Financial assumptions (29,307) - (29,507)
Experience adjustment 33,989 - 33,989
Return on plan assets excluding interest
income - (9,008) 9,008
4,482 (9,008) 13,490
Others
Contributions paid by the employer - 32,204 {32,204)
Benefits paid (24,576) (24,576) -
(24,576) 7,628 (32,204)
Balance at December 31, 2015 P305,905 P256,988 P48,917
Net Defined
Defined Benefit Fair Value Benefit Liability
Obligation of Plan Assets {Asset)
Balance at January 1, 2014 P - P - P -
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 279,527 - 279,527
279,527 - 279,527
Others
Contributions paid by the employer - 247,785 (247,785
- 247,785 (247,785)
Balance at December 31, 2014 P279,527 P247,785 P31,742

The retirement expense under “Salaries, allowances and employees’ benefits” account in
profit or loss amounted to P35.89 million and P69.72 million in 2015 and 2014,

respectively.
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The Company’s plan assets consist of the following:

2015 ‘ 2014
Cash and cash equivalents P39 P23,197
Government securities 90,036 91,254
Deposit instruments - 33,625
Unit investments trust funds 60,083 25,710
Investment in mutual funds 59,106 37,629
Corporate bonds 63,691 48,435
Trust fee payable (329) (305)
Qther payables (15,638) (11,760)
P256,988 P247,785

The expected contribution to the defined benefit retirement plan in 2016 is
P50.10 miliion.

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:

2015 2014
Discount rate 4.75% 4.50%
Future salary growth 6.00% 7.00%

The weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 13 years and 23 years
as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Maturity analysis of the benefit payments:

2015
Carrying Contractual Within  Within More than
Amount CashFlows 1 Year 1-5 Years 3 Years

Retirement liability P305,905 P399,352 P28,620 P82,215  P288,517

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit
obligation by the amounts shown below:

Defined Benefit Obligation

Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movement) P11,454) P22,134
Future salary growth (1% movement) 21,501 (11,438)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows
expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumption shown,

These defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity
risk, interest rate risk, and market (investment) risk.
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The asset allocation of the plan is set and reviewed from time to time by the Plan
Trustees taking into account the membership profile, the liquidity requirements of the
plan and risk appetite of the Plan sponsor. This also considers the expected benefit cash
flows to be matched with asset durations.

24. Income Taxes

The components of the Company’s income tax expense in profit or loss are as follows:

2015 2014

Current tax expense P4,280 P4,966
Deferred tax expense 39,554 49,308
P43,874 P54,274

The reconciliation of the income tax expense computed at statutory tax rate to the income
tax shown in profit or loss as follows:

2015 2014
Income before income tax expense P1,517,740 P1,777,230
Income tax using the domestic corporation tax rate P455,322 P533,169
Additions to (reduction in}) income tax resulting
from:
Non-deductible expenses 14,458 13,729
Other income subjected to final tax (170,839) (126,278)
Non-taxable gain from disposal of investments (242,696) (81,560)
Interest income subjected to final tax (383,648) (395,140)
Non-deductible (taxable) loss (gain) on valuation
of investments 255,950 (3,764)
Expired recognized NOLCO 209,165 -
Effect of unrecognized deferred tax assets (98,118) 109,152
Expired MCIT 4,280 4,966
P43,874 P54,274

Deferred tax assets with respect to the Company’s NOLCO has not been fully recognized
because it is not probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
Company can utilize the benefits from. Unrecognized deferred tax asset on NOLCO
amounted to P534.58 million and P861.64 million as at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.
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Below is the movement of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities recognized
as at December 31, 2015 and 2014.

2015
Amount
Amount  Recognized in
{Charged) Other
Beginning Credited to Comprehensive Ending
Balance Profit or Loss Income Balance
NOLCO P425,978 P82,966 P - P508,944
Accrued expenses 156,660 85,084 - 241,744
Agent’s Commission 71,614 7,692 - 79,306
Provident fund 38,260 6,554 - 44,814
IBNR 14,437 449 - 14,886
MCIT 26,507 12,237 - 38,744
Retirement liability - - 4,047 4,047
Deferred acquisition cost (1,267,361) (222.339) - (1,489,700)
Deferred tax liabilities - net (P533,905) (P27,357) P4,047  (P557,215)
2014
Amount
(Charged)
Beginning Credited to
Balance Profit or Loss Ending Balance
NOLCO P364,222 P61,756 P425,978
Accrued expenses 116,287 40,373 156,660
Commission 48,659 22,955 71,614
Provident fund 33,053 3,207 38,260
IBNR 12,932 1,505 14,437
MCIT 13,191 13,316 26,507
Deferred acauisition cost (1,086,257) (181,104) (1,267,361)
Deferred tax liabilities - net (P497,913) (P35,992) (P533,905)

The Company recognized deferred tax assets pertaining to MCIT amounting to
P38.74 million and P26.51 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The details of the Company’s MCIT available for offsetting against future current tax

liabilities are as follows:

Write-offf  Remaining
Year Incurred Amount Application Balance  Date of Expiration
2012 P4,280 P4,280 P - December 31, 2015
2013 3,945 - 3,945 December 31, 2016
2014 18,282 - 18,282  December 31, 2017
2015 16,517 - 16,517 December 31, 2018
P43,024 P4,280 P38,744
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The carry-forward benefits of NOLCO which are available for offsetting against future
taxable income are as follows:

Write-off/  Remaining

Year Incurred Amount Application Balance  Date of Expiration
2012 P697,215 P697,215 P - December 31, 2015
2013 1,014,655 - 1,014,655 December 31, 2016
2014 569,695 - 569,695  December 31, 2017
2015 646,711 - 646,711  December 31, 2018

P2,928,276 P697,215  P2,231,061

25. Related Party Transactions
Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The key
management personne] of the Company are also considered to be related parties.

The Company’s key management personnel are composed of the senior management and

directors.
Duete  Due from
Amount of the Related Related
Category/Transaction Year Note Transaction Parties Parties Terms Conditions
Eastspring (under
commen control)
# Investment 2015 a P237,972 P56,512 P - 30 days; non- Unsecured
management interest bearing
2014 185274 48,231 - 30 days; non- Unsecured
interest bearing
PSA (under
common conirol)
= IT service costs 2015 b 58,361 11,252 - 30 days; non- Unsecured
interest bearing
2014 59,117 13,418 - 30 days; non- Unsecured
interest bearing
PHL (under
common control)
= Allocation of expenses 2015 c 147,662 3,388 - 30 days; oon- Unsecured
interest bearing
2014 157,184 47,752 - 30 days; non- Unsecured
interest bearing
PAMB (under
commen control}
= Allocation of expenses 2015 d - - - 30 days; non- Unsecured
interest bearing
2014 15 - 14 - 30 days; non- Unsecured
interest bearing
Prudential Vietnam

Assurance - Private
Limited (under
common control)
® Allocation of expenses 2015 e - - -
2014 46 - 46

Prudence Foundation
Limited {under
common control)

» Allocation of expenses 2015 rs 9,604 - 2,384

2014 36,504 - 1,650
TOTAL 2015 P71,152 P2,384
TOTAL ‘ 2014 P109415 P1,696

Outstanding receivables from and payables to related parties which are expected to be
settled in cash, are included under “Other assets™ (see Note 14) and “Accounts payable,
accrued expenses and other liabilities” (see Note 18) accounts, respectively.
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a. In the normal course of business, the Company has an investment management
services agreement with Eastspring, whereby the latter shall act as investment
advisor to the Company on the management of both the Company’s investments and
the investment funds (see Note 10) in consideration for a quarterly service fee as may
be mutually agreed upon on an annual basis.

5. In 2010, the Company entered info a Service Level Agreement with PSA to provide
infrastructure services aligned to agreed service hours and delivery performance
targets. The services involve system availability and operation, service desk, network
availability, back-up and recovery, change management, disaster recovery plans and
system capacity and resource monitoring.

¢. These pertain to advances made by PHL on behalf of the Company for the expenses
covering software maintenance, training for regional agency leaders and agents
conference, These are netted against the advances made by the Company on behalf
of PHL for the seftlement of certain administration costs.

d. These pertain to advances made by PAMB for the travel expenses incurred by the
Company.

e. Transactions with Private Limited (PVA) pertain to the advances made by the
Company for the settlement of travel expenses incurred by PVA.

f  Transactions with Prudence Foundation Limited (PFL} pertain to various advances
made by the Company on behalf of PFL for activities related to corporate social
responsibilities in the Philippines.

The entities mentioned above are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Prudential.

Compensation of Key Management Personnel
Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for

planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly,
including director, whether executive or otherwise, of the Company.

The key management personnel compensation is as follows:

2015 2014

Short-term employee benefits P143,246 P174,721
Post-employment benefits 8,530 7,921
P151,776 P182,642

These expenses are recorded under “Salaries, allowances and employees’ benefits” in
profit or loss.

26. Leases

The Company leases its head office and branches under operating lease. On November 6,
2014, the Company entered into a lease contract with Mega World Corporation for office
space at Uptown Bonifacio Tower 1 for a period of five years commencing on
September 15, 2015 subject to a 5% escalation effective on the third year of the lease
term and compounded annually thereafter at the same rate.
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Leases for branches are for a period of three to five years. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals and restrictions.

Lease related transactions are as follows:

2015 2014
Rent expense P165,260 P119,259
Secur}ty deposit 69,724 58,151
Prepaid rent , 19,397 48,938
Future minimum lease payments are payable as follows:
2015 2014
Less than one year P227,567 P195,507
Between one and five years 754,469 574,447
' P982,036 P769,954
27. Equity
The details of this account are as follows:
2015 2014
Authorized
Par value per share P100 P100
Number of shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and Ouistanding
Number of shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Capital stock P300,000 P500,000
Additional paid-in capital 462,000 462,000
Total paid-up capital P962,000 P962,000

On June 30, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company declared cash dividends
amounting to P352.94 million or P70.59 per share. This was approved by the IC on
August 18, 2015 and was paid on December 18, 2015.

As at December 31, 2015, the Company’s retained earnings of P8.95 billion is in excess
of its paid-up capital of P962.00 million. The Company’s plan to use the excess retained
earnings is dependent on the impact of the following to the Company:

a. IC’s directive to calculate the reserves for traditional life insurance policies using the
gross premium valuation (see Note 15); and

b. Amendments currently being implemented by IC with respect to the risk based
capital requirement. .
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28. Contingent Liabilities

In the normal course of the Company’s operations, there are outstanding contingent
liabilities which are not reflected in the financial statements. The management of the
Company does not anticipate losses that will materially affect the financial statements as
a result of these transactions.

29. Reclassification of Accounts

In 2015, the Company reclassified some accounts in profit or loss to be consistent with
the nature of the accounts.

Accordingly, the Company also reclassified the comparative figures in 2014,

Before After
Reclassification Reclassification Reclassification
Premiums P16,092,203 P811,367 P16,903,570
Costs on premiums of variable
insurance (7,464.312) (811,367) (8,275,679

The reclassification represents insurance charges amounting to P811.37 million which
was previously presented as part of “Cost on premiums of variable insurance™ in profit or
loss.

The above reclassification has no effect on the information in the statements of financial
position and statements of comprehensive income since there was no change in net
income for the year ended December 31, 2014. Accordingly, statements of financial
position at the beginning of the earliest comparative period is not presented.

30. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue Based on RR
No. 15-2010

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRSs, and such other standards and/or
conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to provide in the
notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary information for the taxable year.
The amounts relating to such information may not necessarily be the same with those
amounts disclosed in the notes to the financial statements which were prepared in
accordance with PFRSs.

The following are the tax information required for the taxable year ended December 31,
2015:

A. Documentary Stamp Tax

On others P3,483,764
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. Withholding Taxes

Creditable withholding taxes P373,337,122
Final withholding taxes 274,666,343
Tax on compensation and benefits 158,887.136

P806,890,601

. All Other Taxes (Local and National)

Premiums tax Po64,143,699
License and permit fees 20,254,220
Fringe benefits tax 4,917,304
Real estate taxes 109,114

P89,424,337

. Tax Contingencies
The Company has no deficiency tax assessment or any tax case, litigation, and/or

prosecution in courts or bodies outside the Bureau of Internal Revenue as at
December 31, 2015.
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PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF UK
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Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements v
Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualifative
characteristics

PFRSs Practice Stalement Management Commentary v

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

PFRS 1 First-time Adopticon of Philippine Financial Reporting v
(Revised) Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cosf of an
investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Enfity or v
Associate

Amendments fo PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for v
First-lime Adopters

Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from
Comparafive PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time v
Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1; Severe Hyperinflation and v
Removal of Fixed Date for Firsi-fime Adopters

A

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
First-fime Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards - Repeaied Application of PFRS 1

<

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Bomrowing Cost Exemption

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle:
PFRS version that a first-time adopter can apply

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment

Amendments to PFRS 2 Vesting Conditions and
Cancellafions

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-
based Payment Transactions

Annual improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Meaning of ‘vesting condiition’

AN N N B N N Y BN

PFRS 3 Business Combinations
(Revised)

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Classification and measurement of contingent
consideration

\

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle:
Scope exclusion for the formation of joint v
amangements

PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts v

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial v
Guarantee Conftracts

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.



DL

Non-current Assefs Held for Sale and Discontfinued
Operations

Annual improvements fo PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Changes in method for disposal

PFRS & Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
PFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures v
Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition
Amendmenis 1o PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification
of Financial Assets
Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification
of Financial Assets - Eifective Date and Transition
Amendmenis 1o PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures about v
Financial Instruments
Amendments fo PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers of
Financial Assefs
Amendments fo PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting v
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures
Annudl Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
‘Continving involvement' for servicing confracts
Annual Improvements o PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
OCifsetting disclosures in condensed interim financial
statements
PFRS 8 Operating Segmenis
Annudl Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Disclosures on the aggregation of operating
segments
PFRS 9 Financial Instruments v
Hedge Accounfing and amendments to PFRS 2,
PFRS 7 and PAS 39
PFRS ¢ Financial Instruments s
(2014)
PFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments o PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Censolidated Financial Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011}):
Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contiibufion of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments fo PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investrneni Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.




PFRS T1

Joint Arangements

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PERS 12:
Consclidated Financial Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure of Inferests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance

Amendments 10 PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint Operations

PFRS 12

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Amendments fo PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transifion Guidance '

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011}:
Investment Enfities

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

PFRS 13

Fair Value Measurement

Annual Improvements o PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Measurernent of shor-ferm receivables and
payables

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle:
Scope of portfolio exception

PFRS 14

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Philippine Accounting Standards

PAS1
{Revised)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures

Amendmenfs 1o PAS 32 and PAS 1: Putfable
Financiai Instruments and Obligations Arising on
Liguidation

Amendments fo PAS 1: Presentation of ltems of
Other Comprehensive Income

Annudl Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Presentation of Financial Statements - Comparative
Information beyond Minimum Requirements

Annuat Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Presentatfion of the Opening Statement of Financial
Posifion and Related Notes

Amendments 1o PAS 1: Disclosure Initiafive

«*

PAS 2

Inventories

PAS 7

Statement of Cash Flows

PAS 8

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

v

PAS 10

Events after the Reporiing Period

v

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.




Consiruction Coniracts

PAS 12 Income Taxes v
Amendment o PAS 12 - Defemed Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets
PAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment v
Annual improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Property, Plant and Equipment - Classification of
Servicing Equipment
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restatement of accumulated depreciation
{amortizafion) on revaluation (Amendments to
PAS 16 and PAS 38}
Amendments fo PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and v
Amortization
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculiure:
Bearer Plants
PAS 17 Leases v
PAS 18 Revenue v
PAS 19 Employee Benefits v
{Amended)
Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans: v
Employee Contributions
Annual improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Discount rate in o regional market sharing the same
currency - e.g. the Eurozone
PAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure
of Govemment Assistance
PAS 27 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates v
Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
PAS 23 Borrowing Costs
(Revised)
PAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
(Revised)
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle: v
Definition of ‘related party’
PAS 24 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit
Plans
PAS 27 Separafe Financial Statements
(Amended)

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 {2011}:
Investment Entities

Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.




PAS 28
(Amended)

Investments in Associates and Joint Yentures

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28;
Investment Entities: Applying the Consclidaiion
Exception

PAS 29

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

PAS 32

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentatiion

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable
Financial Insfrumenis and Obligations Arising on
Liquidation

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Righis Issues

Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetfing Financial Assets
and Anancial Liabilities

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Financial Instruments Presentation - Income Tax
Consequences of Distibutions

PAS 33

Earnings per Share

PAS 34

Interim Financial Reporting

AN

Annudl Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Inferim Financial Reporting - Segment Assets and
Liabillities

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Disclosure of information “elsewhere in the interim
financial report’

PAS 36

Impairment of Assets

Amendments to PAS 36: Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

PAS 37

Provisions, Confingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

PAS 38

Intangible Assets

SN NS

Annudl Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restatement of accumulated depreciafion
(amortization) on revaluation (Amendments to
PAS 16 and PAS 38}

Amendments fo PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortization

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January I, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.,




PAS 39

Financial instruments: Recogniiion and
Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial
Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option

Amendments to PAS 3% and PFRS 4: Financial
Guarantee Contracts

Amendments to PAS 32 and PFRS 7: Reclassification
of Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification
of Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendmenis fo Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-9 and
PAS 39: Embedded Detrivatives

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged Hems

Amendment fo PAS 39: Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

PAS 40

Investment Property

A I N I NI N I N AN

Annual iImprovements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle:
Infer-relationship of PFRS 3 and PAS 40 (Amendment
to PAS 40)

<

PAS 41

Agriculture

f\

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculture:
Bearer Plants

Philippine Int

erpretations

IFRIC 1

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoratfion
and Similar Ligbilities

IFRIC 2

Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Insfrumenis

AN

IFRIC 4

Determining Whether an Amangement Contains o
lLeqase

IFRIC §

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC &

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific
Market - Waste Blectrical and Electronic Equipment

IFRIC 7

Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29
Financial Reporting In Hyperinfiationary Economies

IFRIC 9

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-9 and
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 10

Interim Financial Reporting and iImpaiment

1FRIC 12

Service Concession Arangements
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*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.




IFRIC 13

Customer Loyaity Frogrammes

IFRIC 14 PAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and their v
Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC- 14, v
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

[FRIC 14 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Forelgn Operation v

IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assefs fo Owners v

IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers v

IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity v
Instruments

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface v
Mine

IFRIC 21 Levies v

SIC-7 Infroduction of the Euro v

SIC-10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to v
Cperating Actfivities

SIC-15 Operaiing Leases - incenfives

sic-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an v
Enfity orits Shareholders

SIc-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease

SIC-29 Service Concession Arangements: Disclosures. v

SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising v
Services

SIC-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Cosis v

Philippine Interpretations Committee Questions and Answers

PIC Q&A PAS 18, Appendix, paragraph 9 - Revenue

2004-01 recognition for sales of property units under pre- v
completion contracts

PIC Q&A PAS 27.10{d] - Clarification of criteria for exemption v

2004-02 from presenting consclidated financial statements

PIC Q&A PAS 1.103{a) - Basis of preparation of financial

2007-01- statements if an entity has not applied PFRSs in full v

Revised

PIC Q&A PAS 20.24.37 and PAS 39.43 - Accounting for

2007-02 government loans with low inferest rates [see PIC v
Q&A No. 2008-02]

PIC Q&A PAS 40.27 - Valuation of bank real and other Ve

2007-03 properties acquired (ROPA)

PIC Q&A PAS 101.7 - Application of criteria for a qualifying v

2007-04 NPAE

PIC Q&A PAS 19.78 - Rate used in discounting post-

2008-01- employment benefit obligations v

Revised

*These standards will be effective subsequent to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.




PIC Q&A

PAS 20.43 - Accounting for government loans with

Law

2008-02 low interest rates under the amendments to PAS 20

PIC Q8.A Framework.23 and PAS 1.23 - Financial statements v

2009-01 prepared on a basis other than going concem

PIC QA PAS 39.AG71-72 - Rate used in determining the fair v

2009-02 value of govermnment securifies in the Philippines

PIC Q&A PAS 39.AG71-72 - Rate used in determining the fair v

2010-01 value of govemment securities in the Philippines

PIC Q&A PAS 1R.14 - Basis of preparation of financial v

2010-02 statements

PIC QEA PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements -

2010-03 Current/non-cument classification of a callable term v
loan

PIC Q&A PAS 1.10{f} - Requirements for a Third Statement of v

2011-01 Financial Posifion

PIC Q&A PFRS 3.2 - Common Control Business Combinations v

2011-02 -

PIC Q&A Accounting for Infer-company Loans v

2011-03

PIC Q&A PAS 32.37-38 - Costs of Public Offering of Shares v

20M-04

PIC Q8A PFRS 1.D01-D8 - Fair Value or Revaluation as Deemed v

2011-05 Cost

PIC Q&A PFRS 3, Business Combinations {2008}, and PAS 40,

2017-04 Investment Property - Acquisition of Investment v
properties - asset acquisition or business
combination?

PiC Q&A FFRS 3.2 - Application of the Pooling of Interests

2012-01 Method for Business Combinations of Entities Under v
Common Contrel In Consolidated Financial
Statements

PIC G&A Cost of a New Building Construcied on the Site of a v

2012-02 Previous Building

PIC Q&A Applicability of SMEIG Final Q&As on the Application v

2013-01 of IFRS for SMEs fo Philippine SMEs

PIC QRA Conforming Changes fo PIC Q&.As - Cycle 2013 v

2013-02

PIC G8.A PAS 19 - Accounting for Employee Benefits under a

2013-03 Defined Contribution Flan subject fo Requirements v

{Revised) of Republic Act (RA) 7641, The Philippine Refirement

*These standards will be effective subsequeni to January 1, 2015 and were not adopted early by the Company.




ANNEX &8-C
RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS
AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION

As of December 31, 2015

PRU LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION GF U.K.
9/F Uptown Tower 1, 1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio, 1634 Taguig City

2015
Unappropriated Retained Earnings, as adjusted to
available for dividend distribution beginning 7,649,084,609
Add: Net'income actually earned/realized during the period 1,473,866,148
Net income during the period closed to Retained Earnings 9,122,950,757

Less: Non-actual/unrealized income net of tax
Equity In net income if associate/joint venture
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net { except those attributable to
Cash and Cash Equivalents ) Unrealized acturial gain 8,176,523
Fair value adjustment { M2M gains ) {1,071,141,413)
Fair value adjustment of Investment Property Resulting to gain
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS /GAAP-gain
Other unrealized gains or adjustments to the retained earnings

. -asa result of certain transactions accounted for under the PFRS -
Sub-total (1,062,964,850)

Add: __i\Ion Actual losses
Depreciation on revaluation increment ( after tax )
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - loss -
Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property { after tax )
Sub-total ] -

Net income actually earned during the period 10,185,915,647
Add { Less):

Dividend declartions during the period (352,941,176}

Appropriations of Retained Earnings during the period

Reversals of appropriations

Effects of prior period adjusments

Treasury shares

. .Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property ( after tax )

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END
AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND 9,832,974,470

Notes:

(1} Figurés'shall be based on functional currency financial statements of the parent
company;

i

(2) if thei’é are material adjustments in prior years to retained earnings, the said adjustments
should be reflected in the sheet




